2. THE SO-CALLED CAMPANILE, SITUATED
AT THE ORIGINAL HARBOUR EN-
TRANCE, AT PORT ELIZABETH CENTRAL
Description:

The so-called Campanile, situate on a certain
iece of unregistered municipal land in the City of
ort Elizabeth, now described as Erf 4457, Port

Elizabeth Central, situate in the Municipality and
Administrative District of Port Elizabeth, Pro-
vince of the Cape of Good Hope, in extent 49
(forty—nin%} square metres, as detailed by the fig-
ure A B C D on Survey Diagram SG 7092-87,
dated 24 March 1988, filed in the Office of the
Surveyor-General in Cape Town and on File
3/K/Port E/23 in the Office of the National Monu-
ments Council in Cape Town.

3. THE FORMER WINE-CELLAR, SLAVE
QUARTERS AND DWELLING-HOUSE SIT-
UATE% AT SAREL CILLIERS STREET,
NAPIE

Description:

The former wine-cellar, slave quarters and

dwelling-house, situate on a portion of Erf 875 (a
rtion of Erf 89), Napier, in the Municipality of
apier, Division of Bredasdorp.

Deed of Transfer T22311/1988, dated 28 April
1988. '

4 THE ORIGINAL CITY HALL BUILDING
AND THE SETTLERS’ MEMORIAL
TOWER, SITUATED IN HIGH STREET,
GRAHAMSTOWN

Description:

The orginal City Hall building, together with
the Settlers’ Memorial Tower, situate on a por-
tion of certain erf or lot of land marked No. 3, in
the Municipality of the City of Grahamstown,
Division ot Albany (now known as Erf 1919,
Grahamstowry).

Deed of Transfer 194/1865, dated 14 July 1865
(endorsement p. 2).

5. THE SO-CALLED MIMOSA LODGE (PRE-
VIOUSLY KNOWN AS THE SLADOWSKI
HOUSE), SITUATED AT 85 BARON VAN
RHEEDE STREET, OUDTSHOORN

Description:

The property, together with the so-called
Mimosa Lodge (Ereviously known as the
Sladowski House) thereon, being the remainder
of Erf 816, Oudtshoorn, situate in the Municipal-
ity and Division of Oudtshoorn, in extent 4 094
(t{)ur thousand and ninety-four) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T27422/85, dated 31 July
198s5.

6. THE SO-CALLED SWARTBERG HOTEL,
SITUATED AT 77 CHURCH STREET,
PRINCE ALBERT '

Description:

The so-called Swartberg Hotel, excluding the
(1952) rondawels, situated on portions of the fol-
lowing erven:

(i) Certain piece of land, being the remainder
of Erf 183, Price Albert, situate in Church
Street, in the Municipality and Division of
Prince Albert, being a reteable area in the
Kweekvallei Irrigation Board District; and




